
Filing# 141264399 E-Filed 01/03/2022 10:47:32 PM

IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE 17thJUDICIAL CIRCUIT
IN AND FOR BROWARD COUNTY, FLORIDA

SUNWOOD, INC.,

Plaintiff,

VS. Case No.: CACE 21-003202 (12)

POMPANO SENIOR SQUADRON
FLYING CLUB, INC.

Defendant

I

POMPANO SENIOR SQUADRON
FLYING CLUB, INC.,

Third-PartyPlaintiff,

CARL L. KENNEDY, II

Third-PartyDefendant.

MOTION TO DISMISS AND/OR STRIKE THIRD-PARTY COMPLAINT

TO THE HONORABLE JUDGE OF THIS COURT:

I,Carl L. Kennedy, II,in response to Third-PartyPlaintiffs Third-PartyComplaint,

hereby respectfullyrepresent as follows:

1. On October 12,2021, Third-PartyPlaintiff served me with a Third-PartyComplaint

in this matter, suingme individually,but strictlyin connection with my capacityas the former

Treasurer of Third-PartyPlaintiff's social flyingclub.

2. Third-PartyPlaintiff's Third-PartyComplaint is directed to a "corporation".See

Florida Statutes. I,as an individual,do not comprise and am not the "corporation",and therefore

the Third-PartyPlaintiff should have included all of the former Officers and members of the
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former Board of Directors in this lawsuit. The Third-PartyPlaintiffs Third-PartyComplaint

itself establishes the former Officers and Directors as being necessary partiesand clearlyimplies

their interests in this matter. See Third-PartyPlaintiff s Third-PartyComplaint. The Third-Party

Plaintiff has acknowledged the former Board of Directors had unanimously approved the loan

made by Sunwood to Third-PartyPlaintiff. See Exhibit A. Moreover, Third-PartyPlaintiff' s

corporate documents delegateresponsibilityfor maintainingrecords for the corporationamong

more than one Officer. The Third-PartyPlaintiffs Third-PartyComplaint should be dismissed

due to the failure to joinall former Officers/Directors as indispensableparties.

3. Third-PartyPlaintiffs claim for attorney'sfees should be stricken or dismissed due to

the failure to providea proper request for same.

4. Third-PartyPlaintiffs Contractual Indemnification Claim fails to state a cause of

action,since the Third-PartyPlaintiff's By-Laws don't specificallycover this situation.

5. Third-PartyPlaintiff has failed to allegethe elements necessary to state a claim for

indemnification.

6. In order to properlyplead a cause of action for common law indemnity,the party

seekingindemnitymust allegein his complaintthat: 1)he is wholly without fault;2) that the

party he is seekingindemnityfrom is at fault;and 3)that he is liable to the injuredparty only

because he is vicariously,constructively,derivatively,or technicallyliable for the wrongful acts

of the party he is seekingindemnityfrom.

7. Third-PartyPlaintiffs Fraudulent Lien Claim fails to specificallypleadfraud,which

is requiredto state a claim for the requested relief.

8. I am still a dues-payingmember/shareholder ofThird-PartyPlaintiff's FlyingClub,

and in this lawsuit I am therefore,in essence, suingmyselfand usingmy own money to do so,

which poses a significantconflict.
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9. This Court should review the allegationsofthe Third-PartyPlaintiffs Third-Party

Complaint in the lightmost favorable to me. Counsel for Third-PartyPlaintiff is being

investigatedby The Florida Bar in connection with several complaintsfiled againsthim due to

his lack of candor with the Court. See Exhibits B and C, respectively.

WHEREFORE I,Carl L. Kennedy, II,Third-PartyDefendant, respectfullyrequest that I

be grantedall relief consistent with this Motion that the Court deems justand proper, including

that the Court Dismiss and/or Strike Third-PartyPlaintiffs Third-PartyComplaint.

I hereby certifythat on the 3rd day of January,2022 I sent a copy ofthis document via

the Florida e-portalto Edward Holodak, Esquireat pleadings@holodakpa.com.

Respectfullysubmitted,

/s/ Carl L. Kennedy, II

Carl L. Kennedy, II

2929 S. Ocean Blvd., #510

Boca Raton, FL 33432

304-552-0206

E-Mail Address: clktax@aol.com

I,Carl L. Kennedy, II,Third-PartyDefendant, hereby certifythat I have received the assistance

ofthe followingattorney in the preparationofthis document:

AttorneyName: Scott J. Kalish,Esquire
2161 Palm Beach Lakes Blvd.

Suite 309

West Palm Beach, FL 33409

561-208-1859

E-mail Address(es):scott@scottjkalishlaw.com
Florida Bar Number:118292
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-'BFC
POMPANO BEACH FLYING CLUB

May 5,2020

Former Member,

It has been brought to the Board's attention that you have terminated your membership in the

Pompano Beach FlyingClub and have not received your "Buy in Money." On February 12 ,2020,

the entire Board was replaced by a new board. My name is Gregory Gilhooly,I have been

elected to the Board of Directors and serve as the current President.

The new Board inherited a bank account with a $700.00 balance, within days three checks were

presented for payment totaling$11,700.00.Thus, the Club was overdrawn $11,000. On the

final meeting of the prior Board, the then Treasurer, Carl Kennedy, made a motion to secure

$200,000 of his allegedpersonal loans to the Club with a lien on our aircrafts. The motion was

approved unanimously. A F.A.A. search showed that there were an additional $200,000 in Iiens

on our four aircrafts. Thus, the Club currentlyhas on record Iiens in the amount of $400,000. A

preliminary evaluation of the Pompano Beach FlyingClub's assets includingour four planes and

miscellaneous hanger equipment equal approximately $250,000.

The financial condition of the Club did not happen overnight.The prior Board, as well as

members, allowed this to get carried away. It is the opinion of the current Board that the prior

Board did not act in the best interest of the Club. We have been obstructed in obtaining past

records from the priorBoard. The action of the prior Board left us no alternative but to hire

legalcounsel to assist in determining our exact financial condition. Our attorney has filed the

necessary filingsto allow us to access to the financials. However, based on the previous

Treasurer, Carl Kennedy's last Balance Sheet, our liabilities outweigh our assets. Although the

numbers are in question by the current Board it is obvious that the amount owed is greater

than assets owned.

As members, we are all governed by the 2010 By Laws, especiallySection 6:

WITHDRAWAL FROM MEMBERSHIP In the event a member wishes to withdraw from the

Corporation n he shall notifythe Corporation in writing,Within thirty(30)days from receipt of

such notification,provided that the member is in standing in all respects, The Corporation shall

pay to the withdrawing member a sum as predetermined by the Board set annually as of

January 1 of such stock. Ifthe member is in arrears in the payment of any payment or charge or

otherwise is indebted to the Corporation, such arrearages or indebtedness shall be deducted

from the book value payment.

EXHIBIT A
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-'BFC
POMPANO BEACH FLYING CLUB

It is my unfortunate duty to advise you that the Pompano Beach FlyingClub appears to be

currentlyinsolvent. Based upon same, the Board has determined, pursuant to the above

Section, the value to be paid to withdrawing members is One Dollar($1.00).As stated above

we have retained legalcounsel to guide us through these troubling times. I am sure this may
come as a shock; however, the Board was shocked to inherit the Club in the condition it did

from the prior Board.

Rest assured, the current Board is pursuing all avenues open to it to recoup what it can, restore

the financial viabilityof the Club, and in the interim keep us all operating to the best of our

abilities. Thank you for your attention, please let us know ifyou have any questions.

Sincerely.

Gregory Gilhooly

President, Pompano Beach FlyingClub

PBFC P.O. BOX 10241 Pompano Beach FL 33061
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DISTRICT COURT OF APPEAL OF THE STATE OF FLORIDA
FOURTH DISTRICT

POMPANO SENIOR SQUADRON FLYING CLUB, INC.,

Appellant,

V.

STEVEN J. BORER and MICHAEL W. BORER,
Appellees.

No. 4D21-1520

[December 1,2021]

Appeal from the County Court for the Seventeenth Judicial Circuit,

Broward County; Phoebee R. Francois, Judge; L.T. Case No. COWE20-
22099 (81).

Edward F. Holodak of Edward F. Holodak, P.A., Plantation, for

appellant.

Ron Renzy of Wallberg & Renzy, P.A., Coral Springs, for appellees.

PER CURIAM.

Appellant appeals a final judgment in favor of appellees. We affirm all

issues raised without comment. However, we remand for the trial court

to strike the reference to Michael Borer as a recovering party in the final

judgment because he previously voluntarily dismissed his claim. See

generally Conklin v. Perez, 321 So. 3d 294 (Fla.4th DCA 2021) (affirming
and remanding to correct scrivener's error).

Affirmed and remanded with instructions.

WARNER, GERBER and LEVINE, JJ., concur.

Notfinal until disposition of timelyfiled motionfor rehearing.
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October 31, 2021

Mr. Carlos Leon, Bar Counsel

The Florida Bar

651 E. Jefferson Street

Tallahassee, FL 32399-2300

Re: Edward Francis Holodak: Bar File No. 2022-50,196 (17E)

Mr. Leon:

I am in receipt of the response by Mr. Holodak to my complaint and offer the following rebuttal:

e Before trial,I requested Mr. Holodak and his client to produce documents that would

provide evidence to support a rulingin my favor. (See Attachment 1: Page 3)

In response to my request for production, Mr. Holodak agreed to 2 of the 3 requests.

(See Attachment 1: Page 5 and 6)

I In trial,during cross examination, I asked Mr. Holodak's client for these documents knowing

that he had agreed to produce them. (See Attachment 2: Page 32, line 13-20)

While speaking for his client,Mr Holodak stated, "We never received a subpoena or request to

produce." (See Attachment 2: Page 32, line 23-25).

I Judge Francois would question why the documents were not produced and Mr. Holodak

stated that the documents could not be produced because he had subpoenaed them in

another ongoing case against his client. Judge Francois would repeatedly ask if the

documents were "subpoenaed" and Mr. Holodak repeatedly lied by saying that he

subpoenaed them.

When asked when he subpoenaed the documents from the bank, Mr. Holodak responded,

"Judge, offthe top of my head, I don't know". Judge Francois would state that the documents

Mr. Holodak's failed to produce would be important to her ruling.(See Attachment 3: Page 38,

line 2-25.)

The first bullet point of my rebuttal reveals that I did request certain documents, and that Mr. Holodak

agreed to the request.

The second bullet point reveals Mr. Holodak and his client did not produce what they agreed to

produce.

The third bullet point is the main reason for this complaint. Mr Holodak states that his repetitive and
"
inadvertent' use of the word subpoena was during closing arguments. This is not true. All of the

attachments of the transcript provided are during cross examination and testimony of his client,NOT

closing arguments. The transcript shows Mr. Holodak lyingto Judge Francois because the "other

litigation"Mr. Holodak mentioned did not reveal a singlesubpoena in the docket. (See Attachment 4:

Page 1)

The reason why Mr. Holodak did not know when he subpoenaed the bank records because he never did.
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Furthermore, Mr. Holodak asserts that he was not under oath as a witness but "acknowledges his duty
of candor as an officer of the court and that he fulfilled his duty by making the corrections." Mr.

Holodak has used this statement in other communications to the court and I for his dishonesty. (See

Attachment 4: Page 4)

Mr. Holodak believes because he wasn't a witness and had not been under oath that anything he utters

in court is fair game, and if it isn't reallythe truth it must be an inadvertent mistake. Any attorney

should be held to the same standards of truthfulness as a witness under oath at any time in court.

Mr. Holodak asserts that I pointed out to him that his client did ultimatelyobtain the records discussed

through other discovery methods, but not through a subpoena and that it was a misstatement of a

nonmaterial fact. This is completely false. What I pointed out to the Court was that Mr. Holodak agreed

to produce documents prior to the trial and that he untruthfully claimed that he did not have these

documents in his possession at the time of trial because he had used a subpoena to obtain these records

and that other parties (a bank and another party in ongoing litigationwith his Client)did not comply
with these subpoenas. I pointed out that no subpoena whatsoever had been issued in the other case to

which he was referring,as is clear from the docket in that other case. I further pointed out that his

client would not have had to use a subpoena to produce this documentation as these documents belong

to his c/ient and are in his client's custody and control. He further made another untrue assertion that

"some documents exist,some documentation don't exist." (See Attachment 2: Page 34, line 8-11)

Why would Mr. Holodak agree to produce documentation that "don't exist"?

Mr. Holodak further asserts that he made a misstatement of a "nonmaterial fact",yet after failingto

produce the documents, Judge Francios stated that the information in the documents are,
"
important

for me to know and it's going to make a very big difference in what my ruling is going to be." (See

Attachment 3: Page 38, line 2-25.)

Lastly,Mr. Holodak asserts that the Judge made no issue of this misstatement, yet the Court found in

favor of the Plaintiff "after reviewing the evidence presented by the Plaintiff and weighing the

credibilityof all parties." (See Attachment 1, page 1)

The Court did not specificallycall out Mr. Holodak's untruths in its final ruling,but to say that the Court

did not realize the gravity of this misstatement of fact is another assumption on the part of Mr. Holodak

to trivialize and justifywhat he did.

Regardless of the ruling,Mr. Holodak was supposed to provide the documents to the court and I.When

given the opportunity to say that he simply did not produce them, Mr. Holodak decided the best course

of action was to persuade Judge Francois that my request for production was not legitimate. Mr.

Holodak states that he couldn't produce the requested documents because of a "subpoena" in another

ongoing litigation.He further states that because he was, "in the heat of battle" and not under oath that

it was okay to lie to the court.

I certifythat I have sent a copy of this entire document to Mr. Holodak at pleadings@holodakpa.com

Respectfully,

Steven J. Borer

601 NW 73'
ird Avenue

Plantation, FL 33317
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Borersj@g.cofc.edu
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**** FILED: BROWARD COUNTY, FL Brenda D. Forman, CLERK 4/14/2021 3:03:00 PM.****

IN THE COUNTY COURT IN AND FOR BROWARD COUNTY, FLORIDA

STEVEN J. BORER, CASE NO: COWE 20022099

MICHAEL W. BORER,

Plaintiff (s), JUDGE: PHOEBEE R. FRANCOIS

VS. DIVISION (81)

POMPANO SENIOR SQUADRON FLYING CLUB, INC.,

Defendant (s),

FINAL JUDGMENT

THIS CAUSE was tried before the Court on January 11,2021, on the Complaint herein, and the

Court, after taken testimony from the parties,weighed the evidence presented, heard argument of the

partiesand otherwise being fullyinformed in the premises,decides as follows:

The Plaintiff(s),STEVEN J. BORER and MICHAEL W. BORER, have proven their claim

againstthe Defendant, POMPANO SENIOR SQUADRON FLYING CLUB, INC., as alleged in the

Complaint, by?.REpgnderange gf tbeeyilenceand-a?tfr-mjewlqitheevlde-ncgnresentedby.lkglaintiff
and weighing the credjbililxofallpartigs;..Itjstherefore:

ORDERED AND ADJUDGED that the Plaintiff shall recover from the Defendant the sum of

$1,700.00 and the court also awards court costs in the amount of $230.00, for a total amount of Sl,930.00

all of which shall bear interest at the rate of 4.31% a year, for which sums Ict execution issue.

DONE AND ORDERED at Plantation, Broward County, Florida on April 7th, 2021

COUNTY COURT JUDGE

Copies Furnished:

Edward Holodak, Esq. 3326 NE 33'
,rd

Street, Ft Lauderdale, FI 33317
Steven J. Borer, 601 NW 73

.d
Avenue, Plantation, Fl 33317

Michael W. Borer, 601 NW 73'
rd
Avenue, Plantation, Fl 33317

FILED
2021
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IN THE COUNTY COURT IN AND FOR BROWARD COUNTY FLORIDA

Steven J. Borer,

Plaintiff, ?BRENDA
DioRMAN,61.ERR-6FauRiS?

VS. DEC 2 3 2020

Pompano Senior Squadron FlyingClub, Inc.,

D/B/A Pompano Beach FlyingClub, ATRUE COPY 1
Defendant.

Case No.: COWE 20 22099 (81)

MOTION TO PRODUCE ATTRIAL

Now comes Steven J. Borer, PlaintiffPro Se in this case, who moves to respectfullyask the Court

to order Defendant to produce at trial evidence relatingto the matter before the Court.

1. Plaintiffwas a member of the Club from April2018 until December 2018 and was

providedwith club documents via email during that time.

2. Plaintiffwas not provided any club meeting minutes, club financial records, or club

correspondence priorto becoming a member or after withdrawing from the club.

3. Plaintiffrespectfullyrequests Court order Defendant to providethe following

documents at trial.

4) Club meeting minutes from 2018 and 2019: Specificallymeeting minutes where the

Club Directors set the membership fee for the corresponding year in accordance with

the club by-laws.

Q) Club bank records for 2018 and 2019: Specificallyeach and every instance where a

membership fee was recorded as being returned to a withdrawing club member.

(6.,Club financial records furnished/reportedto members of the club duringmonthly club

meetings for 2018, 2019, and 2020.
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Respectfully,

Ste\MAfBorer

601 NW 73',rd Avenue

Plantation,FL 33317

borersj@g.cofc.edu

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the originalof the foregoing was hand-delivered to the Clerk of the

Court, and that a true and correct copy of the foregoinghas been e-mailed to Defendant's

Counsel, Edward Holodak, at the email addresses he filed (iti?dingi@Pt.7229.RiQB1 and

g?d?*Ed?ahQ?tf2?dERAEQfil)on the 23rd of December 2020.
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Filing# 119208953 E-Filed 01/07/2021 10:43:58 AM

IN THE COUNTY COURT INAND
FORBROWARD COUNTY, FLORIDA

STEVEN J. BORER, et al,
CASE NO.: COWE 20-22099 (8i)

Plaintiff,
V

POMPANO SENIOR SQUADRON FLYING
CLUB D/B/A POMPANO BEACH FLYING

CLUB, A Florida corporation,

Defendant.

1

Dia*NDANT'S RESPONSE TO PLAINTIFF'S

REQIIEST FORPRODUCTION

Defendant, POMPANO SENIOR SQUADRON FLYING CLUB, INC.,

pursuant to pursuant to Rule 7.020(b), Fla.Sm.C.R.,and Rule 1.350, Fla.R.Civ.P.,

files this Response to Plaintiffs Request for Production served on or about

December 23,2020.

Defendant Club interpretsPlaintiff Borer's Motion to Produce at Trial as a

Request to Produce pursuant to Rule 7.020(b), Fla.Sm.C.R.,and Rule 1.350,

Fla.R.Civ.P. and filesthe followingobjectionsaccordingly:

1.-Iillprodu?.-h

2. Objection- Overbroad, immaterial, and irrelevant. The Club's financial

records are protectedby Florida's Constitution Article 1, Section 23, and

further is irrelevant and immaterial to the issues raised in Plaintiff

Borer's Statement ofClaim.

EXHIBIT B-9

*** IPTT Cn. DDnll/Ann r--'nTTATT"V IPT DDUATr?A n Irnl)AKAAT r'T UDV nl/n'7/lnll la.Al.C-7 AA,r****



3. Will produce.
-*..?'/-t---'."-

I HERBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoinghas been

sent U.S. Mail this 7th day ofJanuary 2021 to Steve Borer.

/s/EdwardF. Holodak
EDWARD F. HOLODAK, ESQ.
Fla. Bar No. 59234
Edward F. Holodak, PA.
Attorney forthe Plaintiff

7951 SW 6th Street,Suite 210
Plantation,Florida 33324
Tel.: 954-927-3436

Pleadings@.holodakpa.com
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1 club's finances, it's your testimony that the club voted

2 to return how much money to members who withdrew in

3 2019?

4 A It would be a -- we put a token share of $1 up

5 per share being that we had more debt than assets.

6 Q And having more debt than assets is consistent

7 with the testimony from Mr. Borer that he was informed

8 at the time he withdraw that the club had no money,

9 correct?

10 A The club has been under water for several

11 years prior to the new board taking over, yes, sir,

12 that's correct.

13 Q And did the board reach that decision in its

14 best business judgment?

15 A Yes, sir.

16 MR. HOLODAK: I have no other questions for

17 Mr. Gilhooly, Your Honor.

18 THE COURT: Mr. Borer, did you have any

19 questions for Mr. Gilhooly?

20 MR. STEVEN BORER: I do, Your Honor.

21 THE COURT: Okay. Go ahead.

22 CROSS-EXAMINATION

23 BY MR. STEVEN BORER:

24 Q Mr. Gilhooly, to your knowledge, in 2018,

25 2019, and 2020, any of those three years, to the best of

PLEASANTON & MARSAA COURT REPORTING
561.963.9700
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1 your knowledge, did the club return any membership fees

2 of $1,700?

3 A There has been several members that have been

4 refunded their $1,700, yes.

5 Q Would you confirm in 2018 that membership fees

6 were returned to members7

7 A In 2018, selected members were refunded their

8 $1,700 deposit. We're showing approximately 30 members

9 right now that haven't been returned their deposit back

10 from '17, '18, '19, and '20. However, I don't know

11 rhyme or reason. Several members were returned their

12 money and several members were denied their money.

13 MR. STEVEN BORER: Okay. Your Honor, I filed

14 a motion to produce certain documents for trial on

15 December 23rd and they are basically financial

16 records that the club reports to -- to the members.

17 I asked for 2018, 2019, and 2020 and I would like

18 to see if -- if I can see the statements provided

19 to club members on March llth, 2020 specifically,

20 if that's possible.

21 THE COURT: Counsel, do you have those

22 documents?

23 MR. HOLODAK: We don't, Judge. Mr. Borer

24 filed the motion. We never received a subpoena or

25 a request to produce. He filed a motion with the
22-

PLEASANTON & MARSAA COURT REPORTING
561.963.9700

EXHIBIT B - 12



33

1 court. So I don't believe Mr. Gilhooly has

2 documents with him --

3 THE WITNESS: No.

4 MR. HOLODAK: -- because none were formerly

5 requested.

6 MR. STEVEN BORER: Your Honor, I object. I

7 submitted that by hand to the court and e-mailed

8 Mr. Holodak, as the rules say. And I believe you

9 agreed to it in your motion on the 4th actually.

10 MR. HOLODAK: was-no

11 subpoena or request to produce. Mr. Borer

12 submitted a motion to the court. The motion was

13 never set down for a hearing. There's been no

14 subpoena or request to produce.
'

15 THE COURT: Are we talking about the

16 December 23rd?

17 MR. HOLODAK: I'm not sure.

18 THE COURT: It's titled motion to produce at

19 trial.

20 MR. HOLODAK: Yes, ma'am.

21 THE COURT: So why would that not be a request

22 to produce, Counsel?

23 MR. HOLODAK: Judge, a request to produce has

24 a 30-day window. If it's a request to produce, the

25 time to respond hasn't been responded. If it was a

PLEASANTON & MARSAA COURT REPORTING
561.963.9700
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1 subpoena for trial, it wasn't in the proper format.

2 And I don't know that Mr. Gilhooly has documents

3 with him accordingly.

4 THE COURT: Does that mean that you don't have

5 those documents or you just did not bring them with

6 you or you just don't have them with you?

7 Did the --

8 MR. HOLODAK: Mr. Gilhooly, I don't believe,

9 has the documents with him. Some of the documents

10 that Mr. Borer requested, some documents exist,

11 some documentation don't exist.

12 THE COURT: Okay. Do you have the documents

13 regarding which individuals were refunded their

14 monies and which individuals were denied?

15 THE WITNESS: Who's that question to?

16 THE COURT: I'm sorry?

17 THE WITNESS: Who's that question to, me or

18 counsel?

19 MR. HOLODAK: To you, Greg.

20 THE COURT: Either one of you. If counsel is

21 going to answer that, he's going to answer it on

22 your behalf.

23 THE WITNESS: No, I --

24 THE COURT: But you may have more information.

25 THE WITNESS: (Inaudible.)

PLEASANTON & MARSAA COURT REPORTING
561.963.9700
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1 THE COURT: I'm sorry?

2 THE WITNESS: We're currently in litigation

3 trying to obtain all the financial records from a

4 prior board and we don't have that information

5 available at this time.

6 THE COURT: It's not available because of

7 what?

8 THE WITNESS: We're currently --

9 MR. HOLODAK: Judge, if I may explain, the

10 club is currently in litigation in circuit court in

11 Broward County against a Mr. Carl Kennedy, who is

12 the prior treasurer of the club. It was a -- it

13 was an accounting lawsuit that is ongoing.

14 When the treasurer, Mr. Kennedy left, the

15 allegations in the circuit court complaint is that

16 Mr. Kennedy did not turn over financial records of

17 the club to the existing board members. So the

18 documents that Mr. Borer requested are the subject

19 of that ongoing litigation in front of Judge Haimes

20 in circuit court.

21 So the club doesn't have those documents in

22 its possession at this time. There is discovery
23 and ongoing litigation up in circuit court to

24 obtain those documents, and that case is still

25 pending and still being litigated before Judge

PLEASANTON & MAR-SAA COURT REPORTING
561.963.9700
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1 Haimes.

2 THE COURT: Did you attempt to request those

3 documents prior to-to#gY-LL-trial.7

4 MR. HOLODAK: Judge, they are -- yes, ma'am.

5 Those documents are subject to various requests to

6 produce, various motions to compel. Again, it's

7 all part of that ongoing litigation. That case has

8 been going on for probably well over a year at this

9 point in time.

10 MR. STEVEN BORER: Your Honor, I would just

11 like to point out that on the 7th of January,

12 Mr. Holodak did state in a defendant's response to

13 plaintiff's request for production that he will

14 produce those documents, so...

15 THE COURT: Is that correct?

16 MR. HOLODAK: Actually, Judge, what I said is

17 we would treat those as a request to produce. And,

18 accordingly, under the rules of small claims court,

19 we then submitted a request to produce to

20 Mr. Borer.

21 MR. STEVEN BORER: Which I responded to.

22 MR. HOLODAK: So we can't produce what we

23 don't have. That's the subject of ongoing

24 litigation. There's not much we can do at this

25 point in time with that.

PLEASANTON & MARSAA COURT REPORTING
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1 THE COURT: Do you have the club meeting

2 minutes, especially the one where you indicate that ?

3 you guys entered into a vote and decided to not

4 return Mr. Borer's $1,700? Do you have that?

5 MR. HOLODAK: Judge, we can produce that to

6 the court. I don't think Mr. Gilhooly has it with

7 him at this moment. That vote was taken in 2020,

8 Your Honor. And Mr. Gilhooly has already testified

9 as to the fact that that vote was taken.

10 THE COURT: Well, that's part of the request

11 to produce and that's why I brought that up.

12 MR. HOLODAK: Greg, do you have those minutes

13 with you7

14 THE WITNESS: I -- there are minutes

15 available. I don't have them readily available,

16 but there are minutes. It was probably March of

17 2020 that we did take the evaluation and the

18 minutes of the meeting.

19 We have been vigilant in obtaining all the

20 minutes of the meeting. I don't have it available

21 right this second.

22 THE COURT: Okay. What about the bank records

23 for 2018 and 2019?

24 MR. HOLODAK: Those are all part of the

25 litigation, Your Honor, that we are attempting

PLEASANTON & MARSAA COURT REPORTING
561.963.9700
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June 1, 2021

The Florida Bar

651 E. Jefferson Street

Tallahassee, FL 32399-2300

RE: RFA 21-12799

To whom it may concern:

I am writing to you today to request an immediate closed case review on file number RFA 21-

12799.

I am confused as to what "question of law" I am presenting with this complaint. I am doing my
level best to understand how this issue could be decided by by the court. Iam a lay person and

this is the first time I have filed a lawsuit. This is not about a question of law. This is a question

of conduct. It is about an attorney's intentional false statements made to the court. I can only

come to the conclusion that the person who read my complaint has misunderstood what I have

offered the Bar to look at regarding this particularattorney.

1. In representing his client,Edward Holodak intentionally and knowingly lied three times

to the Court about having "subpoenaed" records the court indicated would be relevant

at the trial. He made false assertions when directlyquestioned by the Court which were

not true.

2. Attorneys are bound by ethics and have the obligation to tell the truth....without

exception. Willful dishonesty by a practicing attorney is not a matter for a court of law

to decide but rather a question for the regulatingagency, the Florida Bar. Ifind it

incredulous that dishonesty by a member of the Florida Bar is not something I should be

complaining to you about, not the court.

3. In fact, I won my case completely and this judgement was based partly on "weighing the

credibilityof all parties." (see final judgement filed with this complaint). None of this

changes the fact that Edward Holodak he lied to the court advocating for his client.

I look forward to your review of this case. I can be reached at borersj@g.cofc.edu or 803-493-

8565.

Sincerely,

/s/Steven J. Borer

Steven Joseph Boreri

601 NW 73rd Avenue
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The Florida Bar

Inquiry/ComplaintForm

PART ONE (SeePage 1,PART ONE - Complainant Information.):

Your Name: CARL L KENNEDY II

Organization:

Address: 2929 S OCEAN BLVD APT 510

City,State,Zip Code: BOCA RATON FL 33432

Telephone:304-552-0206

E-mail: CLKTax@AOL.COM
ACAP Reference No.:

Does this complaintpertainto a matter currentlyin litigation?Yes [X] No EJ

PART TWO (SeePage 1,PART TWO -
AttorneyInformation.):

Attorney'sName: EDWARD F. HOLODAK Florida Bar No.: 59234

Address: 7951 SW 6th STREET STE 210

City,State,Zip Code: PLANTATION FL 33324

Telephone:954-927-3436 954-270-6837 --

PART THREE (See Page 1,PART THREE - The specificthingor thingsI

am complaining about are: (attachadditional sheets as necessary)

(Notethat this field maxes out at 1800 characters - attach additional sheets as necessary)

PLEASE SEE ATTACHED MY MOTION TO VACATE, ALTER OR AMEND, FOR
RFCONSIDERATONAND FOR SANCTIONS, INCLUDING ALL ATTACHMENTS AND
DOCUMENTS REFERENCED THEREIN (TWENTY-THREE (23)PAGES PLUS THE FLORIDA
BAR INQUIRY/ COMPLAINT FORM.

EXHIBIT C-1



PART FOUR (SeePage 1,PART FOUR -Witnesses.):The witnesses in support of my

allegationsare: [seeattached sheet].

PART FIVE (SeePage 1,PART FIVE - Signature.):Under penaltiesofperjury,I declare that

the

?ng
facts are true, correct and complete.

GBRLL?ENNEDVI-
RILPAAG?J?.,i?F?<=,-'AtT-

gignatureL 7Tl,
MAY 09,2021

Date
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IN THE C.IRCUIT COURT OF THE 17thJUDICIAL CIRCUIT
IN AND FORBROWARD COUNTY, FLORIDA

POMPANO SENIOR SQUADRON FLYING CLUB, INC.

(aka.POMPANO BEACH FLYING CLUB)

PlaintifUCounter-Defendant,

M Case No.: CACE 20-005993

Division (8)
CARL L. KENNEDY

Defendant/Counter-Plaintiff

R

8

MOTION TOyACATE ALTER.OR AMEND,
FOR RECONSIDERATIQNAND FOR SANCTIONS

I,Carl L. K.ennedy,II,respectfullyrequest that this Couft reconsider its Order entered on
L

January19,2021 denyingmy Motion for Contemptheard on January 12,2021,and impose
H

sanotions on Plaintiff'slawyerfor hismaterialadmitted misrepresentationto this Court at the

hearingin.connection With,said Motion for Contempt, and as reasons therefore.stateas follows:

1. I respectfullyplead this Court grant me the btieftime necessary to review,.,so that I

may be reasonably"heard" in Connection with,thisMotion. I believe I.have been denied a

reasonable opportunityto be heard in this matter at hearingsand am thereforefilingthisMotion

to make a record.
j

2. I respectfullysubinit that this Court has seemingly"unconditionally"trustedand
3

reliedon the representationsofPlaintiffs lawyer,Edward Holodak, and thai the proceedings,
f j

thus far,have therefore,resultedin and reflect unwarranted and biased favor toward the Plaintiff, 4

3. Holodak affirmativelylied to this Court at the hearingon the morning.ofJanuary12,

2021 in connection with my Motion for Contemptwhen he represented:that PlaintifThad
u
'already'

',

fullycomplied with the Court' s Order dated December 1,2020, which required

Plaintiffto fileAnswers to both.:mySecond Set of Interrogatoriesand myExpertIntetrogatories.
This Court did not ask Holodak what date he filed Anhwers: in compliance?with the Court's

Order,or t0 reference any date on the docket which would corroborate his representation.Tlis

E
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Court merelyacceptedHoiodak's word as truth and my Motion for.Contemptwas denied.

ExhibitA.

4. As isreflected by the attached (ExhibitB) Notice ofService of CourtDocument@Jon

January12,2021 :itwas appwximateljc4:45'F.m..several.hoursafter:the:8:45 a.m.. hearing,when /

Iiolodak-actuallyfiled ?and served me with the Answers; to the Second Set ?f

Answers to my ExpertInterrogatorieswhich he hadistated to the Coutt earlierthatmorning.had
#
already"been Sled.

5, In accordance with an agreement reached between me and Holodak on Januarylt 8

2021 (Seeattached Exhibit:C email correspqndencedated January 19,2021), Holodak prepared

and purportedto have sent you, Judge Haime*> via US mail onlyon Jattuary19,2021, the

attached "letterofap010.gy"for his "inadvertont" misrepresentationto this Court on JanuaFy12,

2021. See attadhed Exhibit D. y

6. Since it bears on his generallack ofcredibilityand:candor with the Court,.this Court

should be made aware that Holodak also affirmativelylied to The: Honorable. Phoebce Francois

on Jahuary11,2021 when representingthe Plaintiffhereinas the Defendant in.another matter

MdgotcaughL

7: I have filedcontemporaneously herewith a "Request for Court to Take Judicial

Notice?? of Borenr. Pompano Senior Squadron ElyingClub, Broward County Case #COM'E.

2022099. Ihave also filed contemporaneouslyherewith ahd incorporate:by reference herein,the

"Affidavit of Steven J. Borer", which- includes allrelevant documents in connection With

Holodak's. misrepresentationto The Honorable Phoebee Francois,and which details the actual
H

Chronologyof submissions to the Court on January 12,2021. The actual chronologyofsequenee

ofsubinissions to the Court throughthe Court's Judicial Assistant (which is nol reflected irithe

docket entries)in theBorer matter on January12,2021 is important.Holodak fileda"Notice toi

Correct Record" after.he was caughtin his lie to JudgeFrancois..Holodak purpodedly sent.

Judge Francois, also by USPS only,a "letter of.apology"?similarto the,one he sent!to thisdoirt,

claiminghe made an "inadvertent err0r" in having used.the word ?'Subpoena"(threetimes):when

be:actually"meant" the:word '*requesf'.

8. Holodak has a patternofusingthe word Ainadvertent" to tryto shield and justifywhat

are actuallyliesto the Court. Holodak's claims of"inadvertent"mlstakes,made regardingtwe 7

2

#
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separate issues,to two different Judgeson two consecutive days,demonstrate that Hotodak'$

representationsto the Court lack credibility.

9. To Summarize the described aboves this Court should be fullyaware ofand take into

considerationHolodak's ongoing lack of Ganddt withjhe Broward County Judges,which:now

inelu**:

a. Submittingan Agreed Ordertoyou whichhadneverievenbeen seen by me; Tl

b. Falselycertifyihgto this Court that.hehad "pro*ided" to

me Qn onc date in response to my Second Reques.tfor Production of

Documents when* in fact,he did net providethe:documents (ermake them

available)teme until three (3)dayslater,and onlyby requiringmeta "chase

after them in order to "go -getthem" myself;

c. .Falselyrepresentingto The Honorable Phoebee Francois three (3)times on

January 11,2021 , that he had "subpoenaed"bank records in.PBFC v

Kennedx, and attemptingto.relyon:his inabilityto:obtain,these documents as

being a persuasiv@factor inthe ease ofBorer v. PBFC before her;and tt

i Falselyrepresentingto this Court atthe hearingon the morning ofJanuary 12,

2020 that hehad <idready"complied with the Court:s Order dated:Decpmber

1,2020, when in fact'he did not comply with that Order untilthe end oflhe Ii

R

day ofthe hearingon. January 1.2,2020.

LO. Holodak'sattached purported"letter of apology"to this Court for his F

misreprdsentationat the hearingon January 12,2021 shrugsoffhis culpabilfty(again)and ?1

instead impliesthat I ant being "petty"for challenginghis misconduct. Holodak was.-fully

itfopmed ofthe contents ofiny Unambiguous Motion for Contempt (whathe incorrectlyreferred

to in his.apology letteras my "Motion to Compel% the tbtee separatedocuments (not"items?')it
b'N

addressei and,his failure to cemply with the:Decembcr, 1,2020 Order ofthis Cpurt requiring

such dpcuments. His,.facetious claim in the attached letter to you that he Q'misunderstood" What

the.Motion for.Contempt requestedis without credibility.

11. Plaintiffs lawyerHolodak is not entitled to specialdeferenoe or more respect, and

his representationsto this Court shouldnot be given"extra weight" or presumed fo be the truth 1

simplybecause he::isan attorneyand I am not, and do not.have,one. The Court has ah obligati'an

to be neutraland impartialin itsevaluation ofthe claims made and itsrulingsin thismatter.

3
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0 The Court should not dismiss or tivialize Holodak?s multiple'misrepresentatiohsOn

behalf.of Plaintiff,Pompana Senior Squadron FlyingClub,which:have occurred on niofe tha?

one'eccaaioirand to more than one member ofthe Bench as herein describeias "harthfesN

errors",br ds being"moot", as Holodak suggests in his attached patronizingooyrespondenceto

this Court. Holodakis cloaked as.@n Officer ofthe Court,but he is.a liar.When the Court

Simplytakeshis word for the matters he representsas true,without even askingforthe simplest

evidence to substatttiatehis claims,or;a,reasonable opportunityfor,meto speak and.rebutthem,

it is signi?cantlyaildmateriallyprejudicialto me and depYivesme ofdue process.

11. This Court should bein search ofthe truth in.this matter. The Court should be

1?
quesfidningas to why Plaintiff is lying,withholdingdocuments.and. informati0n in response to

my proper discoveryrequegts,-and also lyingto other Judgesin his,representationon behalf of

the Plaintiff. Holodak's unethical litigationpractices,and (respeotfulli>the Court's unawareness

of or refusal to acknowledgethem,are preventingme from presentinga proper defenseon my

own behalf.

14. I am doing my best to represont myselfbefore the Court each time I appear befere

Your.Iionor. I am significantlydisadvantagedin this matter,especiallyat hearings,defending

myselfagainstPlaintiffcorporation,both financiallyand because I am.not representedby an

attorney. The Court seems to have a visible distaste,for this:ease, and I bdlieve I am unfairlyand

single?handedlysufferingthe consequences ofthe Court.'s frustration. I am not.askingthe Court

to "help"me, but only that it address this matter, on each occasion, with impartialityand ensure

thatthe proceedingsare conducted fairly.

15. Holodak's future representattionsto this Court should be met with skepticismand I

respectfullyask that the Court requireHolodakto prove his representationsto this Court ine.#dk

and every instance. I have maintained since itsinceptionthat this case constitutes a "witch-

.t
hunt'O. I am, entitled tajdeserve;and simplyrequest on.each and every occasion I appear before

you in this matter, a reasonable opportunitytobe heard and to present my positionconcerning

the issues before the Court,and to not beingjudgedunless and until Plaintiffhas properlyprovqn

itsposition.Plaintiff should be required,atalltimes,to meet their burden ofprovingwh#t they

represent.

x

#
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WHBREFORE, I,.Carl L. Kennedy,YI,?erebyrequestallreliefconsistent With this

Motion,includingsanctions againstPlaintiff and/or itslawyerEdward Holodak, in conneeti'on

with Holodak's misrepresentationto the Court on January12,2021.

4

therebycertifythat a true and correct copy ofthe foregoinghas been served -tbEdward
Holodak,Esquirevia-theFlorida.c-portalonthis 291 H day ofJanuary,2021:

TH

Respectfullysubmitted,

js/ Carl L. Kenne?13..II
Carl L. K*nnedy,II
2929 S. Ocean Blvd.,#.510

Boca Raton, FL 33432
304-552-0206

E-Mail Address:clktax@aol.com

i 1

1 ?

,? l

1

%'.

Itt
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Filing# 119876424 E-Filed 01/19/2021 06:26:26 PM

F

IN"THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE 17TH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
IN AND FORBROWARD COUNTY, FLORIDA b

CASE NO. CACE20005993 DIVISION Qi JUDGE David A Iiaimes H

Fompano Senior Squadron Flying Club, Ine.,et al
K

Plaintiff(s)/ Petitioner@

V. E

Pompano Senior Squadron Flying Club Inc, et al 1

Defendant(s)/ Respondent(s)

ORDER DENYING DEFENDANT'S MOTION FOR CONTEMPT. TO COMPEL
ANDFOR SANCTIONS DUE TO PLAINTIFF'S FAILURE TO PROVIDE

DISCOVERY RESPONSES

THIS CAUSE having come tb>be heard on January 12, 2021, upon Defendant, CARL iL

ICENNEDY (Defendant "Kermedy")'s Motion for Contempt, to Compel and for Sanctions Duem t

ki

Plaintiffs Failure to Provide Discovery Responses, the Court considering the pleadings.herein,

ha:vin.gheard argument offhe parties,and the Court being otherwise fullyadvised,it fg:
/

ORDERED AND ADJUDGED:

k

1. Defendant Kennedy's Motion for Contempt, to Compel and for Sanctions Due to

PlaintiffsFailure to Provide Discovery Responses hereby DENIED.
i:

DONE and ORDERED in Chambefs, at Broward County, Florida onpl-19-2021:.
---r...

Ucw.SXH.#M?3s?SESEZB#i3a#.55m

CACE20005993 01,19-2021 12:50 PM t

Hon. David A Haimes

CIRCUIT JUDGE
Electronically.Signedby David A Haimes, f

Copies Furnished To:

Carl Lemley Kennedy I:l
,
E-mail : Carl@goard.com

Ra

Carl Lemley Kennedy Il,E-mail : CLKT@x@gol.com

6
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112#/2GM SERMICE OF COURT DOCUMENT'CASE NUMBER 062020CA005993AXXXCE. POMPANO'SENIOR'SQUADRON FLYING VS POM?A..

From: esetvice@rnyf!?8?ildmmesh;cejn,

Subject: SERVICE OF COURT' DOCUMENT CASE NUMBER 062020.CA005993#J<*XCE.POMPANO.SENIOR'SQUADRON FLYING VS POMPANO SENIOIi
SQUABRONFLYING

Date. Tue, Jan 12,2021 4'45'pm
Attachments: Notice Of ServingAnswers To lAterrogatories:pdf(174K), Notice Ofaerving AAswers To Interrogatoriesipdf(.173K) 1

--

Notice ofServiee of CourtDocuments

FilingInformation
K

Filing#: 119505930

FilingTime: * ?;-gi?3?4:45.3-5fMEf-F??
Filer: Edward F Holodak 954-927-3436

Cmu-t: Seventeenth Judicial Circuit in and for Broward Couilty,Flodda tj

CASZH 062020CA005993AXXXCE
4Court Case#: CACE-20-005993

Case S:tyle: POMPANO SENIOR SQUADRON FLYING VS POMPANO SENIOR SQUADRON FLYING

r

Documentm

Title Me
- F

NotfAOi@vingAns*rs To tnterroga?ries 2Hub'sNoticeofSen#g?espoii?esto-Bxpert.Inteprog??oji.eiplfj
Notice OfServingAnswers To I?terrogatories Cl?*>-?09?e-ofServingResponses tpSecondInimmgato*M0f?.'

.

E-service recipientsselected for service:

Name Email Address L

Carl LemleyKennedyiI , C-KTax@AQUQm
i C*L@geard.com

i

rsakllfsl?1@gmail:cgn,---
Edward F Holodak R]?Qadillg#*hglg.daka.cm-

edward@holodakpa.com

.E-servicerecipientstnotselected for service:

Name
- E#Eghddreg-,1,-

N/A ?ltlife17.J@3mail.61*??*
'WA[DYA H.AUSMANN

-

li?&Y-SMANNW@AO]L.Col?
whausmannlaw@gmail.com

t,

Thi# is an automatig email.message generatedby the Florida Courts E-FilingPortal. This email.address does..bot.receiveemail.
f

Thank you,

The Florida Courts E.FilingPortal

K

t.

*

hftps,Wmail,a'ol.com/webmail-sld/en-us/PrintMessage EXHIBIT C-9 tio



From:.clktax@aol.com,

To: edward@holoddkpa.cotn,

Cc: alllson@holodaKpa.com;

Subjectf:PBFC v Kennedy
- Reca0 bf PheMe Goilversatlon-- Mo,Ndiiy January, 18,2021

Date; Thu, Jan 21., 2021-9:44 am
- -- m

Mr. Holod?k,

While decipheringmy netes from our telephoneconversation on Mondayregafdingdiscoveryissues,I,believe the following*flecl'§out' ';

discussion..Pleasecom:ct any errors or misundersmndings.

We discussed items # 3,4,5,6,13,16, and 17-20 ofmy Ameil'ded Responses.te,PlaintifF.s Request for P?:oduction which I filedon
F

De.ccmbcr 7,2020. If I understood what we spoke about, then with respectto #?s 3 and 17-20,-you simplywant the response to be

'Noug". With respect to #4 and #13, wc agreedto pI'esent.thcseitem.stoihe Judge. With -.respectto #5, you simplywant.metg state

"A?readyprovided".3ithrespect to #6, I co,necmdmyself and jnfonnedyou that I-hadmismidersto?d .* Requestand would provideyo,6
with the statement(s)for oneadditional oredit card (otherthan Ameri@an Express)that I used:to pay for Club-related expenses--on several ?
occasion(9)'overabout a ten day period.This credit card statement was previously provided to Plaintiff as an attachment-to the email--Ise*

to the Club Treasurer on August 15,2020 withyouasa"cc'd" recipienton August 15, 2020 and as. a primary recipienton January -18,

2021. However. I will officiallyclari* my response to Item:#6 so the reeordis.'elear.

With respectto Plaintiff'sRequest-forPtoduction #16, you asked me to verifyand state-thatitis.onlyreimbursement of thetxpehscsfor i
which I have previouslyprovidedall documentation to you .and to Plaintiffvia,the Treasurer, ih the amount of $2,5.12.52,whieh I am

se-ekinf?.?-f?-u?g?1-that-ifI?g?ins??ntyou the
emailthat.Ipreviouslysent you f?lrd

the Treasurer requestingthisreimbursement,in*di#
againallsupportini;docuihentation,that you would see to-getting.mereimhursed this.amount. I appreciateyour cooperationin resolving-
this ismie. This will confirmthat I re.sent directlyto you,:on Monday, Janlmry18,2021, the email I sellt to the Club Treasurer an.d."cc'd" !

you dated August 15,2020 requesting.reimbursementin the amount of$2,512.52and providingagain all supportingdocumm*tation fet !

this requestedreimbursenlent,

We.also diseusscd,and you advised me thatyoucould find t'hebank statementreflectingone ofthe two$100,000.00 deposits 1 ma'd'e 'to th*

Club.'sbank-at Bank ofAmerica. 1 agreedto provide.youwith thatinformation immediately,and I did so by separateemail.on Monday

followingour conversation,showing both $,100,0.00.00depositsvia bank statements

With,respectto ?Plaihtiff'§.discoveryobligations,you agreed that you would communicate with the Judge regardingyour mistaken

representationto him at the.Motion hearing on Tuesday, January 12,2021, in connection with my Motion.for Contempt,that-youhad
;

alreadycompliedwith the Coon's OrdeF dated December 1,2020, when jn fact you did not comply with the Order-until several hours,afiefl

SLIEJNIEEZIRIFTGI.573:i,33?f,?fi-4rffiii?(.QEE.i?j?0?CJICGS?tfiI???rffir,i@.GJJS:3%:.1.35.LTI:EHZSZSHQN,Z?:TE?
Motion for Contempt was bascd on th.ismisrepresentation.The.Judge should know that my Motion for Contcmpt-was -neither:frivolous;

nor harassing,but was instead filed in goed faith due to Plaintiff's.failure.toprovideAnswers to my Second Set ofInien'ogat-eriesol

Angwecs to my Exp.ertIntmtogamriesup through the date,cand time of:thehearing,a my Motion for Contempt:wrrectlystated.

To ihp best of'my recollactionand review ofmy notes, I have hopefullyaccuratelyconfirmed what-we discussed on..Monday,January 18, .3

2021. I would appreciateyour giving me one week from tomorrow, until the close. ofbusiness-Friday,January 29, 2021 to provide you. {
with my reviso-dresponses to Plaintiff'sRequ?st for Pl.oductfojlofDoouments as described above. .Iam still-operating.athalf-speed.ahd
have not yet found outifl am positivefor COVID. The test:Itook'.last Saturdaycame back Wedhesday as."your,te@teouldmotbe

performed".I have an amjohktmentto bee-tested tomorrow. I

Finally,we also agreedthatthe:nexthearingto be scheduled.in thiscasewili be -a "speoialset" hearing,as the Judge directed us onJanua*

12,,2021,andwill include Plaintiff'sMotion to.D.ismiss.my.AmendedCounter-Complaint,I Will wait to hear from Allison regarding

coordinatingthis healing date.

Thank you foryour time.

Regpectfully,

Carl.Kennedy

4
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LAW OFFICES OF EDWARD F. HOLODAK, P.A.. T

A

AI.Zn i9E I January,19,2021

H.L
8 A.0 9 i,

i
Honorable DavidA. Haimes
201 S.E. 6th Street,Room 16125

t32?Mtf?WM Fort Lauderdale,FL 33301AND Pl.ANNED
h

DEVELOPMENT LAW
?pM . i

RE: Pompano Beach FlyingClub v. Kennedy,Carl

EDWARDF. HOLODAK,E#q.
Admitted.tnEoIida.and Case no: CACE 20-005993 (08)

Washington,.D.C
f

DearJudge Hahnes : ,i

I write this letter at the request of Mr. Carl Kennedy regardingthe
Lawrence E. 131*.eke,Esq. recent hearingsbefore Your Honor. During the Motion Calendar, L

Oftounael C

Admittediti Florida.and
Mr. Kennedy had put forth a Motion to Compel and Sanction

Massachusetts xegardingdiscovery.The Court denied the Motion. 4
f

During the course of the hearing,Mr. Kennedy argued that the
795*?,SW'+6;h+Street Plaintiff had failed to respondto his discoveryin which he had
Suitl *to requestedthree (3) items. BelievingMr. Kennedywas referringto
Plattalion, FL 33324 his Request to Produce (which contained three requests)I.informed
954.927':3436 the Court that Plaintiff in fact had responded

- which it had. Mr.

Kennedy has explainedto me, post-hearing,that he was referringto
F

3326NE.33?d.Street Interrogatories.At the time.ofthe hearing,the Plaintiff had.not filed

Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33308 the Responsesto the priorInterrogatories;however, since that time 2

954-566-5070 we have,and the issue is moot. Nonetheless,Mr. Kennedyrequested
-that I clarifythe issue withYour Honor.

Thankyou for your immediate attention to thismatter. t

TliisFirm.Acts as a Debt,Collector

:EiliwatiaholotliknUgm

.Www:browardbustnesslawyeg.cgm Respectfullysubmitted,

Edmmt7 ZM#Fp H

Edward F. Holodak K

Attorney at Law

EFH/ab It

Cc: Carl Kennedy,pro se Htigant

.,
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18:i<edwarcl@holodakpa.com,
Cc: allison@holodakpa.corn,

Subject:PBFC V Kennedy- Letter to Judge Haimes
Date: FM, Jan 22, 2021 3:18 pm.

@r,T

.-.-tr??;==-?-w;rr+%*,-..I.:-r-??***9;W#.###--===m:m=?,mzfn,?mmm#e?ekm=-**Bm,m?a=I--*??Ne==*i..--6:it:-9
Mr. Holodak,

Per our agmement you sent me a copy of the letteryou seem to have prepared to go te JudgeHaimes,regardingthe mistaken mis.representationyou made to the Court in connection with myMotion for Contemptat the hearingon January'12,2021,Ihave not received anythingreflectingthatyou have actuallysent thisletterto the.Judge: l know such correspondencewould needto besent to tMs. Kortabaniand should have been cc'd to me. Iwillassume you have not sent the letterto theJudgethmughMs. Kortabaniunlessand untillreceive a cc email from you indicatingyou have done qso. ifldo not receive such an email todayWhich confirms the letterhas been sent to Ms. KQrtabani,I?willsend the Ialterto Judge Haimes myselfon Monday morning.

Respectfully,

Carl Kennedy

?.
?

i
i

J

i
b

?% L

il

E

4 R

?l

f

i e
tg
kt

m
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frem: eduard@holodakpa.com,
To: clktax@aQI.com,
Cc: allison@holodakpa.com,

Subject: Re: PBFC v Kennedy -
Le#dr tjiJudge Haimes

Date:i Fri,Jan 22, 2021 3:25 pm
-,$,A-##-#-,---.*-

---Ymm-----M-.-.-.------,-------*-----------,-.-#mm-MH

Iemailedthe Iettarto you end sent H .viaUS mail to the.judge.

Vety trulyyours,

1

Edward R Holodak,Esq.,B.C.S
Admitted It,Florida& Washington,D.C.

EdWard R Holodak,RA
7.951 SW 6th Street

Suite 210
Plantation,Florida 93324
(054)9279343@

image

This e.mail is intendedfor the addresses shown. It contains informationthat is confidentialand protectedfrom ?disclosure. Any review, dissemination or use of this transmission:or its contents by'persons or.unauthorizedemployees of the intended organizations.-isstrictlyprohibited.

NOTICE TO HOMEOWNER ASSOCIATIONAND CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION CUENTS: THIS
ATTACHMENTS) MAY INCLUDE PRIVILEGED COMMUN[CATION BETWEENATTORNEYAND CLIENT THATARE EXEMPT FROM>DISCLOSUREAND PROTECTED P.URSUANI TOSECTIONS 90.502,718.11,1(12)AND 720.303(4),FL. STAT. IN SUCH EVENTAND TO PROTECTTHE. *

PRIVILEGED NATURE OF THIS COMMUNICATION, THIS COMMUNICATION SHOULD NOT BE PLACED
}i

IN, OR CONSIDERED TO BE PART OF, THE OFFICIAL RECORDS OF AN ASSOCIATION PURSUANT TOSECTIONS.

j

?

HJ
8
R4

THIS ARM ALSO ACTS AS A DEBT COLLECTORANDANY INFORMATION OBTAINED THROUGH EMAILS MMBE BE USED FOR THAT PURPOSE.

The informationin this e-mail is attorneyprivilegedand confidential.Ifthe reader of this message isnot:theintendedrec!pient,orthe,employeeoragent responsibletodeliverthistransmittaltothe intendedrecipient,you tare,notifiedthatany:distributionor copyingof thiscommunication issttictlyprohibited.Ifyou receivet'thise-mail inerror.pleasenotifythe sender immediatelyat the number below.
*E:

Y

P u
httpd:l/mail.aol.com/webmeill-std/en-us/PriniMessage

W*
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IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE 17h JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
IN AND FOR BRO.WARD COUNTY, ELORIDA

POMPANO SENIORSQUADRON FLYING.CLUB, INC.

(akaPOMPANO BEACH FLYING CI.,UB)

Plainfiff/Counter-Defendant,

### Case NQ.: CACE 2.0-005993

Division (8)
CARL L. KENNEDY

Defendant/Counter-Plihtiff

DEFENDANT/COUNTER-PLAINTIFF'S
REOUEST FOR COURT TO TAKE J.UDICIAL NOTICE

I, Carl L., Kennedy, .II,pursuant to the applicablepiovisionsof the Flofida

Statutes,requestthat.this Couit takejudicialnotice of the Docket Entries:dated Janua*

12,2021 as well as any Orders,Judgment&.and ether lawful documents in ithe,C?ourtfile

1in the matter of*teven J. Borer v. Pompano Senior. Squadron Flving Club, Inc. dba

Pomnano Beach Flying Club, Case No. COWE 20022099 in the County lCoilrtfor:*e

nh r..A:17m Judicial Circuit in and for Broward County.

I hereby certifythat a true and correct copy ofthe fore591Pghas ba,eni,servedto
Edward Holodak,Esquirevia the Floridae-portalon this

??w@tBYofJanuary,2021.

Re@ecifullysubmitted,
/s/ C>ariL. Kemnedy.II
EarlL.,Ketmedy,li
2929 S. Ocean Blvi, #510

Boca.Raton,FL 33432

304-552-0206

E-Mail Address: clkmx@aol.com
i.
r

k:
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IN T}m CIRCUIT COURT OF THE 17thJUDICIAL CIRCUIT
IN AND,FORBROWARD COUNTY, FLORIDA

1:

POMPANO SENIOR SQUADRON FLYING CLUB, INC.
(akaPOMPANO BEACHFLYING CLUB)

?

Plaintiff,

##a. CaseNo.: CACE 20-005993
I*vDQon (8)

1CARLI-KENNEDY

Defendant,

8

AFFIDAVIT OFSTEYEN J. BORER

STEVEN J. BORER, who afterfirstbeingdulysworntupon oath,depokesandstates as. follows:

1. Iam the Affiant and have personalknowledgeorthefactscontained.herein.

2. I amthe Plaintiffinthe matter ofBerer v. Ponwano Senior SquadronFlyingClub (dba
G,

'Tompano Beach Flyingclub'5,Case # COWE20022099 in the County Court fotthe 1701

JudicialCircuitin and for Broward County.

3. The Court'sdocketinmy ease doesnot refleettheaccurate ehronologyof events in

connection with documents Submitted to the Court on January12,2021, because,these I

f

documents were filed with the..Clerkatthe Courtheu#e aftertheyhad,alreadybeen sent:bye-

mail to the Court's Judidal Assistant:and lawyerHolodak.
i

4 The actual sequence ofsubmissions tothe Court on January12,2021 inmy case, waN as,

follows:

:a. At approximately7:31 am ie-inailedto the Judicial.Assistant for The Honorable
%

JudgePhoebee Francois,.aswell as Defendant's lawyerHolodak, the attached
i

"1.Memorandum to Court in Response to Defendant's Trial Memorandumt Tbi#
L 'b

document was filedwith the Clerk at the Courthouse at approximately9:05am.

b. Defendant's lawyerHolodak thereafterBlibmittedthe attached 'Notice of Correcting

1@ Record" which was e-filedandregeivedbyme at approximately12:33 pm.
E
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t At approximately1:52 pm L e-mailed to the Judicial Assistantf6r The Honorabl@

18 Judge.PhoebeeFrancois as well as Dofendarit'slawyerHolodakthe attached

11 ?7 Excerptfrom Transcriptfrom Heatingon January11,:2021".Daisilocumenf was

filedwith Clerk at the Courthouse.at 0*roximately2:05 pm.

d. Defendant'slawyerHolodak thdreaftersubmittedMDefdndaht'& Reply to Plaintiff's

Post-TrialMotion and Memorandum't which was e-filedand receivedby me at

approximately2:42 pm.

*. I received the attached,letterofapologyfrom Defendant's lawyerHolodak via the
3

USPS on or about January13, 2021.

FURTHER AFPIDANT SAYERTHNAUGHT.

-?J##7..BOHBR
State ofFlorida)
County ofBroward )

25Sworn te and subscribedio before me by STEVEN J.BORER dis dayofJanuary,2021
and who is knownto me or satisfactorilyproven and who didjakeanoath.---az.KJ

NotaryPublic
My commission expires:.GA3t?.Zz i

sr.. Y?#?)ff%??i#?#IYT<??.?rF?*??:*?:9 ?4*4. Rw:.v.rwk,ij.s,wb:EMiM .5:
H ..iWi Oii@it.iii...Z t 150 2,7231:3k.J. i Oydrmjm.R.?9 Z

5'4,-*??.-*.%Eim /'/Ii.'i' ii,.

f

8

i!

1 t

r

yA
R
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]N'THE COUNTY COURT IN AND FOR BROWARD COUNTY FLORIDA

Steven J. Borer,
Plaintiff

Pompano Senior SquadronFlyingClub,
D/B/APompano Beach FlyingClub,[nc
Defendant.

Case No.: COWE 20 22099 (81)

MEMORANDUM TO COURT IN RESPONSETO DEFENDANT'S TRIAL MEMORANDUM

Now comes Steven j.Borer,PlaintiffPro Se, to respectfullyaskthe Court to.review this
Response to Defendant's,TrialMemorandum, which was filed with onlyone business day ubefore trial,before the Court issues itsdecjgion. This is my response.

Il. Defense Counsel. Edward Holodak liedto thisCourt at.trialyesterdax.

i
2. lhad filed a Motion to Produ,ce certain documents at trial.Defendant agteed to

producethese documents. These documents would show that the Club was in fact
refundingMembership fees jn 2018, 2019, and even 2020. They would also show that
the Club did not change the Bylawsregardingthe Membershipfee until,aspecial 1

meeting in May,.2020.

SY Defendant'sAttorneyHolodak was:asked direct/yby the Court whythese fioandal
documents were riotbiought.totrialto corrobocate Club President Mr. Greg Gilhodlfs t

idirect testimony.Attorney HolodaktestfiedthattheDefensehadin factsubpoenaedthe bank for these records in another matter, but'they were not available. Mr. Holodak
regliedih the amrmativethat he HAD subpoenaed these recordbin the case the

i
Defendant is litigatingagainstCarl L. Kennedy, but producedno evidence that he had in
fact done so. An excerpt of the transcriptisbeingordered and willbe filed.assaon as it[ .f
is received.

9

*. Jask tbe Court to take JudicialNotice of Broward County Cage No. CACE 2QQQ5993. No
J

subpoena is contained in this court dockgiand thisisthe ONLY pendinglitigation
againstthe Club. The only wav Defendant couldDroperlvsubpoerlobank records wqyldhavebeen pursuantto Florida Rule of CivilProcedure 1.351,which would have required

Mthev provide ten (10)glavsnotice to Mr. Kennedvto obiect to such a.*ubpoena.?Sucb t

notice would have had.to beserved to Mr. KennedY viathe' enortal and therefore
?docketed in this matter,-Ih*absence-Qf.slgbanentry in the CMsdocket is proofthat

m

C? %1

'b *2
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QejkndanfscounselJiedto the Courtat trtalwhen AttorneyHglgdakst#tedhe hassubvoen@gd-1*pkrecords knarlothercase.

5.. Moreover, the Boand of Directors and Officersof the:Clubwould not need a subpoena
I

to access bank recordsasetheyhave acgess'toanybankreeords onllne.

'dl6.iThebefendaniwasasked and agreedto produceatthe trialmeeting Minutes:from 1.i2018, 2019, and 2020. They did not bringthese documents totrial. The Court asked forthese documents t0 be providedby Wednesday,January13% 2021. The documentprovidedby Defendant isthe Minutes ofthe May 4,2020SpedalMeeting, i

7. The Meeting MinuteioftheSpecialMeeting in May, 2020 where current/futurestockvalue was determined conspituouslydo not contain any record ofthe Defendantls
tattemptto abandon itscommitment as stated in the OperattonalRuleswhich were ineffect up untilthe May meeting.The attached email dated May 8,2020 toAttorney

ti

Edward Holodak from AttorneyWendy Hausmann regardingDefendant'sMinutes ofthe.May 4,2020SpecialMeeting reflectsthe falsityof at trial
tthroughitsPresident.

8. No directevidence ofthe Club's?financialconditionwas entered into evidenceexceptthe testimonyof the Club President.Defendant'sClub. President was not credibla.Heicontradictedhis own testimonyand tried to backtrackseveraltimes. The Club'5
Presiderittestiffedunder direct examination that the Club had in fact returned dub
membershipfees during2018,2019, and 2020, but the.n<statedthere had beeh nerefunds ofthe $1700 membershipfee. The Presidentadmitted that some refundswere;made, even thoughhe says theychangedtheBylaws.He said the Club may have to file

ifor bankruptcybut then admitted the Club was profitable.He had selectiveand !convenient knowledge of prior Board actions, club finances. and prior meeting details.

li i9. A contract wasfbrmed between myselfandDeferidanton April12, 2018 when the
membershipagreement was signedand a check Was tendered tothe Defendant The @

i;

check was receivedinto evidence without objection.

a10. I completed'my part ofthe contract. Defendant breached theirpart ofthe contract.Whatthe new Board of Directors changedor did:in 2020 isirrelevant

R

it OefendantlsOperationalRules in effectwhen the contractwas formed are
unambiguousand state the,$1700membershipfee is refundableto a:member ingoodstanding,lessanyamountsdue in arrears to the club.The Defendanfs OperationalRules were acceptedas evidencewithout objection.The Club introducedno direct.evidence the Iwas not ingood Standingwhen l leftthe Club.

R

*?
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12. The Membershipagreement referencesand includesBOTH Bylawsimd,OperationalRules,but nowhere does itsay Bylawstrump OperatianalRules. The average person R
would not undergtand Bylawsor the concept that his$1700 mightnot be returned.The l:
average person would not *ee anyconflictbetween"stockshares"and refundable
memberdhipfee.

13.Defendant arguedthat the Defendanfs Bylawsare controlling;while Iargue fhdtthe
Bylawsand the OperationalRulesare Separateand can be read indepeftdentlygivingboth meaning. Co.ntractconstructionrequiresthe Court to givemeaningtoboth oftheseeminglyconfl:ittingstatementsina contract ifpossible.

A

l, -'.14 Thenew Board of Directorscan change-the"refundabledeposit"languagein the d

OperationalRules prospectivelybut not retroactively,without my consent.

lthank the Court foritstime and consideratiohin this matter.

I hefebycertifythatatrue and correct copy ofthe foregoinghas been served to Edward
Holodak,Esq.via email at the emailaddresses he filed and hand deliveredto the Clerk of Court
this12tt,day ofJanuary,2021.

Respectfully,

!

Steven J. Borer
601.NW 73rd Avenue
Plantation,FL 33317

Imrersi@g.cofciedu TL 't

t tt

4

j

I %

4''

i!%;t
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Filing# 1194700&3 E.Filed01/12/2021 12:33:35PM

+

IN THECOUNTY COURT IN AND FOR
BROWARDCOUNTY, FLORIDASTEVEN J. BORER,

MICHAELW. BORER, CASE NO.: COWE20022099 (81)

Plaintiff,

y

'POMPANO BEACH FLYING CLUB,
GREGORY GILHOOLY,,

Defendant.

NOTICE OFCORRECTING RECORD

Defendant,POMPANO SENIOR SQUADRON FLYING CLUB, INC., files this Notice of

CorrectingRecord, as says:

During closingarguments at the trial held in this case:gn January 11, 2021, Defendant

POMPANO BEACH FLYING CLUB, and its.counsel made statements that the Club previously JJ

Subpbenaed bahk records relatingto 2017, 2018, and 2020. The records had beenrequestedby

the Club of its fihancial institution,but a fofmal "subpoena" was never served. Counsel.and

Defendant apologizeto the Court and Plaintiffforanyeonfusionorinconvenience theinadveitent
"

usage oftheword "subpoena"mayhave caused. The intent ofthe statementwasto convey to fhe i 1
3

Court that the racords had been requestedand were not in Defendanfs posses#ionatthe time of

trial,The:statementWas inadvertent and nat:meant to mislead the Court in anymanner.

I HERBY CERTIFY that a true and correct Copy of the foregoinghas been sentvia M

eportalthis 12th day of January 2021 to pro se PlaintiffSteven J. Borer at borersj@g.g:ofc.edu
and via U.S. Mail at 601 NWyjrdAvenue, Plantation,Florida33317.

BYL /WEdzxardF. HolodakEsq.
EDWARD F. HOBODAK, ESQ.
Attorney for Defendant

EX

Fla. Bar No.: 059234
Edward R Helodak, PA
7951 SW 6* St.,Suite 210

Plantatio*,Fl. 33324

pleadings@holodakpa.com
i. rr

Njr
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IN THE COUNTY COURT IN AND FOR BROWARD ?COUNTY, FLORID

CASE NO. COWE20022099 (81)

:i. +

STEVEN J. BORER,
MICHAEL W. BORER,

Plaintiffs,

##.

POMPANO BEACH FLYING CLUB
tGREGORY GILHOOLY,
Y

Defendants.

EXCERPT FROM NON-JURY TRIAL
liBEFORE THE HONORABLE PHOEBEE FRANCOIS 1 '

VIA ZOOM i? j

13

f,

'ti

P :i,5'

DATE: MONDAY, JANUARY 11, 2021

EXHIBIT C - 21 i "
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1 APPEARING ON BEHALF OF PLAINTIFFS:

2 STEVEN J. BORER, PRO SE
MIKE BORER, PRO SE
601 NW 73rd Avenue H

Plantation, FL 33317
4 (803) 517-4244

APPEARING ON BEHALF OF DEEENDANT:
6

EDWARD F. HOLODAK, ESQ. fl7 EDWARD F. HOLODAK, PA
17951 SW 6th Street, Suite 210

8 Plantation, FL 33324
(954) 927-3436

9

## ---
11 BE IT REMEMBERED, that the following excerpt

12 from th6 proceedings *ast taken in the abovE-styled eause

13 before Judge Phoebee Francois, via Zoom, on Monday, the

14 1lth day of January, 2021, to wit:

15
1

J

16

1<7 THE COURT: Okay. What about the bank records
H

li %18 for 2018 and 2019?
!P

19 MR. HOLODAK: Those are all part of the

k20 litigation, Your Honor, that we are attempting
:E

ZI to{ -i- before 0*Age Haines.

22 THE COURT: All right. Isn' t that something

23 you can get from the bank?
1 l.24 MR. HOLODAK: We have subpoenaed them, Judge. '.

23 Again, the litigation is ongoing in front of Judge
f

EXHIBIT C - 22
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1 Haines. Ib

2; THE COURT: You' ve subpoenaed them from the

3 bank?

# HOLODAK: Yes, ma'am, we subpoenaed them
i2

5 from Mr. Kenhedy and from the bank .

6 THE COURT: And the bank ha<s not responded?
7 MR . HOLODAK: Not as..of yet, Your Honor. 10

8 THE COURT: And when did you subpoena them?

9, MR. HOLODAK: Judge, ioff the top of my head, It

1*0 don't know.
'

11 THE COURT: Okay. I would be interested in

12 knowing, Counsel. And I think that it would be

13 verbative on both ends. The testimony from

14 Mt . Gilhooly was that some members received the.ir

15 refunds in 2018 and same members did not. I want

16i to know what the criteria was, why were select

17 members given their refunds and Select members not

18 given their refunds. That' s important for me to I n

19 know' and it' s going to make a very big difference x

20 in whatmy Eulirig is going tO bE.

21 MR. HOLODAK: Understood.

22 FTHE COURT: So I want you guys to provide that W

R
23 information.

24

25 (The hearing was concluded.)
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1 CERTIFICATE OF REPORTER

2

3 THE STATE OF FLORIDA, ) M

P

4 COUNTY OF PALM BEACH. ) k

5.

6 I, BETH L. KELLY, Florida Professional
i7 Reporter, certify that I was authorized to and did

8 stenographically report the foregoing excerpt from the i

9 proceedings .and ?that such transcription, i?agea 1 thrc,tigh
'

10 3 t herein is a true and accurate record of my

11 stenographic notes.

12 I further certify that I. *m **ot ia relative,

13 emplayee, attorney, Or counsel of ANY Of ?the parties,

14 .nor a relative *t employee of such atto=ney or counsel,

15 or financially interested, directly or 3.ndirectly, <ih

16 this action.
i

1

1X7 The certification does not apply to any

18 reproduction of the same by any means unless under the,

19 direct control and/or direction of the reporteri.

2:0 Dated this 12th day of January, 2021.

21

t
22 E

ERACP23
Beth L. Kelly, *PR

24 i

F

25
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/--?.ITDTPT=CD,1717S<D?JSIF-DEE-?S.51?ZY?TE.L?-D.17.IFLR??LACDI.UAIS.YI.NALT---??VJ
'R?46IEB-SYL7,

Jhnuary l&,2021

Honorable Judge Phoebee Franeoisjw
Broward County Courthouse

.I*1 %2*ff*i-Plantation,i,FL 33324"7804

? (?ONI,OMINIOAE 11. RE: CO]Ie?tion of Record
t AND:#t'INNED 1
? DEVBLOPD,ENTLAW 1
L=A-##ME-WG.WM,A-A?ABi--

DearJudge Francois:
EDWARD F.IHOLODAK, Esq:

1
Admitted in Floridaand

Washi
ngton,

D.C.

Pleasefind enclosed a courtesy copyofa Notice of CorrectingRecord ;

that I filedon behalf of my clienttodayin this case. The Notice is
d

Lawvence E. Blacke,Esq[, self-explanatory,but I wantedtobe sureyoureceivedadirectcopyofOfCounsel this Notice,alongwith my apologiesfot my inadvertent:use of the
Admitted in.Flo.ddatand word subpoena.Massachusetts

rtThankyou foryour immediate attention to this matter.
0951 SW6tbStreet

Suite 210

;Dtlantatfbn,PL33324 li

954-927-3436 Respectfullysubmitted,

3326 NE 33ndStreet

Ft. Lauderdale,FL 33308 &9#M##?E#amnd7.
954-566.5070

Edward F. Holodak i U

Attorney at Law It i

i
4

Yb{s.]MnnActs as 4 Debt Collector
ti

EFH/ab
'

il

wew:browardbuidiue#slaigeri:voA Cdr Pompano Beach FlyingClub,Defendant
M

Steven J. Borer, Plaintiff

i f
3

if

j

1

k
Eli

f

4 *
i

Y.,
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